Legal and Governance

N\iddles%gh

moving forward

CORPORATE PARENTING BOARD

Date: Wednesday 27th April, 2022
Time: 2.00 pm
Venue: Virtual

AGENDA

Please note: this is a virtual meeting.

The meeting will be live-streamed via the Council’s Youtube
channel at 2.00 pm on Wednesday 27th April, 2022

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of interest.
3. Minutes- Corporate Parenting Board- 30 March 2022 3-14

4, Covid-19 Update
Sue Butcher, Executive Director of Children’s Services will
provide a verbal update to the Board.
5. Participation of Children and Young people 15-22
Kathy Peacock, Youth Voice and Influencer Contractor from
Participation People and Xavier Davies, Apprentice Youth
Training & Development Officer will provide an update to the
Board.

6. Performance against Corporate Parenting Board Strategy 23-34

Rachel Farnham, Director of Children’s Care will present the
action plan to the Board.

Page 1


https://www.youtube.com/user/middlesboroughcouncil
https://www.youtube.com/user/middlesboroughcouncil

7. Fostering- quarter 4 2021/22 data 35-38
Jennifer Rowan, Acting Service Manager will provide the
guarter 4 fostering data to the Board.

8. Future for families- Service update
Rob Hamer, Service Manager will provide an update to the
Board.

9. Virtual schools update 39-52
Victoria Banks, Head of Virtual schools will provide an update

to the Board.

10.  Any other urgent items which in the opinion of the Chair, may
be considered.

Charlotte Benjamin
Director of Legal and Governance Services

Town Hall
Middlesbrough
Tuesday 19 April 2022

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors C Hobson (Chair), D Davison (Vice-Chair), B Cooper, A Hellaoui, T Higgins,
M Saunders, Z Uddin, J Walker and C Dodds

Assistance in accessing information

Should you have any queries on accessing the Agenda and associated information
please contact Susie Blood, 01642 729645, susie_blood@middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 2



Agenda Item 3

Corporate Parenting Board 30 March 2022

CORPORATE PARENTING BOARD

A meeting of the Corporate Parenting Board was held on Wednesday 30 March 2022.

PRESENT: Councillors , A Hellaoui, T Higgins, Z Uddin and M Saunders

PRESENT BY Councillors

INVITATION:

ALSO IN CSnowball, K Peacock (Participation People), Boyd (Adoption Tees Valley), A

ATTENDANCE: Hennessey (Research Associate) (What works), K Glew (Thirteen Group) and J
Collins (Cleveland Police)

OFFICERS: S Blood, R Brown, S Butcher, T Dunn, R Farnham, Davies, James, S Davies,

B Short and C Breheny

APOLOGIES FOR Councillors V Banks, R Hamer, P Jemson, T Parkinson, D fenny, N Ayres, R Scott,

ABSENCE:

211

21/2

21/3

21/4

21/5

Dunning, J Walker, M Smiles and Jefferson
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for Absence
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest received at this point in the meeting.
MINUTES- CORPORATE PARENTING BOARD- 15 FEBRUARY 2022

The minutes of the Corporate Parenting Board held on 15 February 2022 were submitted and
approved as a true record.

Agreed- That the minutes be approved.

PERFORMANCE AGAINST CORPORATE PARENTING BOARD STRATEGY
Item deferred.

REVIEW OF PERMANENCE ACTION PLAN

The Chair welcomed the Specialist Commissioning & Procurement Senior Manager to the
meeting to provide an update of the highlight report of the Sufficiency action plan which was
devised out the Corporate Parenting Board Strategy.

The Sufficiency Action Plan would be reviewed and updated as actions were completed or as
new work was identified in the event of any changes to our sufficiency needs over the 3-year
cycle of our plan. The Board last received an update in January 2022.

As with the Permanency action plan, the Sufficiency action plan was broken up into 6 themed
areas, with a key accountable officer who works closely with the Manager.

The themes were as follows:

Theme 1 - Strengthening Commissioning for Children and Young People

Theme 2 — Increasing Placements Close to where Children and Young People live and learn
Theme 3 — Growing Early Intervention & Prevention

Theme 4 — Improving Placements & Support for Care Leavers

Theme 5 — Enhancing Learning Outcomes for Children & Young People

Theme 6 — Building Our Fostering Capacity and Adoption Outcomes

The Manager went through each of the priorities and identified what has been achieved since

Page 3



21/6

30 March 2022

the action plan had been last updated. Full details of these were outlined in the report which
had been circulated to the Board prior to the meeting. The Manager did advise that she had
hoped to take the Market Engagement Plan in March 2022 to children’s services departmental
management team (DMT), however there had been a slight delay and it would now be
submitted in April 2022.

The Manager outlined the impact/ data and performance; these being:

e Weekly reporting on all residential placements activity continues and is providing
greater level of data on placement changes and needs.

e In terms of risks: Staffing levels in all provisions continues to be challenging but this is
being monitored and in the event that issues are identified we will work closely with
providers and the service area to provide as much support and resilience as possible.

In terms of next steps, the Manager advised that they were as follows:
e Undertake a refresh of the Action Plan at the April 2022 meeting in order to ensure we
have all actions included

e Ensure change controls are secured where any changes to deadlines are identified.

After the presentation, the Chair sought clarification as to whether the new homes were
private. The Manager advised that they were, and although the Council have no control of
them entering the area and opening, they ensure they know they are, what they deliver and
have meetings with the services to make sure they are on board with regulations. The Council
were aware that these beds may be filled with children from outside the area but ensure the
council work within the sufficiency action plan and continue to have conversations were
providers.

The Manager was thanked for her presentation.
AGREED- That the action plan be noted.
REVIEW OF SUFFICIENCY ACTION PLAN

The Chair welcomed the Specialist Commissioning & Procurement Senior Manager to the
meeting to provide an update of the highlight report of the Sufficiency action plan which was
devised out the Corporate Parenting Board Strategy.

The Sufficiency Action Plan would be reviewed and updated as actions were completed or as
new work was identified in the event of any changes to our sufficiency needs over the 3-year
cycle of our plan. The Board last received an update in January 2022.

As with the Permanency action plan, the Sufficiency action plan was broken up into 6 themed
areas, with a key accountable officer who works closely with the Manager.

The themes were as follows:

Theme 1 - Strengthening Commissioning for Children and Young People

Theme 2 — Increasing Placements Close to where Children and Young People live and learn
Theme 3 — Growing Early Intervention & Prevention

Theme 4 — Improving Placements & Support for Care Leavers

Theme 5 — Enhancing Learning Outcomes for Children & Young People

Theme 6 — Building Our Fostering Capacity and Adoption Outcomes

The Manager went through each of the priorities and identified what has been achieved since
the action plan had been last updated. Full details of these were outlined in the report which
had been circulated to the Board prior to the meeting. The Manager did advise that she had
hoped to take the Market Engagement Plan in March 2022 to children’s services departmental
management team (DMT), however there had been a slight delay and it would now be
submitted in April 2022.

The Manager outlined the impact/ data and performance; these being:

Page 4



21/7

30 March 2022

e Weekly reporting on all residential placements activity continues and is providing
greater level of data on placement changes and needs.

e In terms of risks: Staffing levels in all provisions continues to be challenging but this is
being monitored and in the event that issues are identified we will work closely with
providers and the service area to provide as much support and resilience as possible.

In terms of next steps, the Manager advised that they were as follows:

e Undertake a refresh of the Action Plan at the April 2022 meeting in order to ensure we
have all actions included

e Ensure change controls are secured where any changes to deadlines are identified.

After the presentation, the Chair sought clarification as to whether the new homes were
private. The Manager advised that they were, and although the Council have no control of
them entering the area and opening, they ensure they know they are, what they deliver and
have meetings with the services to make sure they are on board with regulations. The Council
were aware that these beds may be filled with children from outside the area but ensure the
council work within the sufficiency action plan and continue to have conversations were
providers.

The Manager was thanked for her presentation.
AGREED- That the action plan be noted.
ADOPTION TEES VALLEY- BI -ANNUAL REPORT

The Chair welcome Vicky Davison- Boyd, Service Manager for Adoption Tees Valley (ATV) to
the meeting, who provided an overview of the ATV bi-annual report 2021-22 which was from
the period 1.4.2021- 30.09.2021.

The Manager provided the Board with data, however advised that she had been able to share
figures up until 31.12.21 as quarter 3 data was available.

ATV went through a review in 2021 as at that time the Regional Adoption Agency (RAA) was
3 years in to their implementation. ATV had an independent review which was facilitated by
someone independent from RAA and he was part of the transformation team in Stockton
Borough Council. He looked at the original objectives and looked at ATV progress. The
findings were highlighted in the report, but they key areas were as follows:

Positives- more adoption for children in care than the proceeding five years

Pleased to review and identify that a broader range of children have been adopted
from care. 20% of children over 5 years had been adopted from care and there had been a
significant increase in placement of sibling groups.

Timeliness hadn’t improved overall, however this has been a priority within ATV and
with our partners. A number of children had waited a considerable amount of time to be
adopted and their timelines have impacted on average timescales for children overall. It is
positive that some children who have waited a long time, have now been adopted.

Peer to peer work has been undertaken with Adoption in Merseyside to understand
our processes and strengthen both agencies.

Financial analysis of ATV- provided good value for money and operating below
average unit cost for adoption, but we need to ensure we have staffing resource to meet the
demand of assessment of adopters and to look at the sufficiency of our adoption placements.

The Service Manager provided a presentation with key information on the following:

Adoption orders- this was drawn from the scorecard used. The grey areas of the bar charts
were Middlesbrough. There have been fewer adoption orders granted this year than expected
due to the Somerset Ruling, however work done on permanence and through PMG had
increased the adoption orders for MBC. There have been 20 adoption orders for MBC in the 9
month period, compared with 19 in the previous year.

Page 5



30 March 2022

Children placed for adoption- within the first 9 months of this year, there have been 24
children placed for adoption, compared with 22 in the same period previous year which shows
that the work through PMG and permanence planning is being achieved.

Early permanence- ATV has been working more strategically and it is a strategic priority on a
national and regional level. ATV work with the 5 local authorities and look at children who are
able to have an early permanence plan.

There has been challenges with early permanence over the past 9 months, due to a number
of reasons e.g. children returning to their birth parents in difficult circumstances. ATV are
looking at these and working on strategies for early permanence, along with the national
adoption agenda. There has been new funding to the area and ATV have been working with
Adopt North East and Coast to Coast to secure an early permanence co-ordinator in the
region and there is also work being undertaken to undertake a concurrent planning project,
however this is in its early stages. In terms of outcomes, Middlesbrough have been achieving
early permanence and have 2 children placed for early permanence to date.

Children currently progression- ATV look at placement orders and Agency decisions that
adoption is the LA plan for the child —ADM. Last year there were 28 children placement orders
for MBC children, which is around the same rate as previous year. There have been a
decrease in the agency decisions that adoption is the LA plan for the child —ADM.

In terms of Middlesbrough, what was going well?

Numbers of adoptions from care increasing
Number of children placed for adoption increasing
Early permanence increasing

Timeliness of adoption improving

Almost every child finds a family, where adoption is the plan

Challenges

Somerset ruling has impacted on placements — this related to the receipt of medical
information from the agency medical advisor, which should be provided to the Agency
Decision Maker at the time of making their decision adoption is the Local Authority plan for the
child. Many LA’s, including MBC, have not always complied with the regulatory requirement.
This has resulted in a full scale review across many regional adoption agencies. Local
authorities have had to review their cases to ensure they were compliant with the advice given
from the medical advisor. It has created delay for children. We have had children where the
decision was compliant with the regulation but we have had others where it wasn’t and this is
across the national and regional picture. At the moment, we are awaiting the outcome of the
somerset ruling. As a consequence, ATV have been working closely with the Director of
children’s services and other officers to see whether there are cases where a child could
progress via early permanence so that children are not delayed from achieving their planned
placement.

Recruitment adopters lower this year - they believe this is a response to the
pandemic, however ATV are not alone and this is also the case within the national adoption
picture and in fostering.

In terms of development, ATV are working on:

Early Permanence
Work with Fostering Services — strengthening practice

Moving on to Adoption — UEA Model , using this model to move children in a planned
away, with increasing relations with foster and adoption parents.

Strengthening the assessment pathway

Page 6



21/8

30 March 2022

Life Story books- transfer back to Child’s Social Worker . there has been some
guidance provided by ATV

Adoption Support — celebrating education support to adopted children, and working
with Virtual Schools

Child’s Voice - brought a group of young people together and they have put together
a video of what it is like to be in school and adopted. Further updates on the Child’s voice
would be updated to the board in future meetings.

Following the presentation, a Board member queried how many teenagers would like to be
adopted/ have been adopted. In response, the Service Manager advised that ATV were
currently undertaking the process for a foster family in another local authority to formally adopt
a teenager who was in their care and this was a point of great celebration. Adoption is
typically seen as something for younger children, however as seen from earlier data, there are
more children over 5 years old being adopted. In terms of adopting teenagers, it is national
progress and there is a lot of discussion surrounding this.

Another board queried whether the somerset ruling would have an elongated process for
children. In short the Service Manager advised she hoped not, but no child would be placed
without the prospective parents seeing the medical assessment and full adoption medical. In
terms of early permanence, it has allowed ATV to progress with children’s’ plans, whilst we
await the ruling of the somerset ruling.

The Service Manager was thanked for her presentation.
AGREED- That the bi-annual report be noted.
NO WRONG DOOR (FUTURE FOR FAMILIES) PILOT- EVALUATION

The Chair welcomed Abby Hennessey, Research Associate, from What Works for Children's
Social Care, who was in attendance to provide the pilot evaluation from no wrong door (Future
for families) in Middlesbrough.

The Research Associate advised that the aim was to study rollout of NWD in a local authority
outside of where it was developed, whether it can be delivered, what are the challenges, what
do staff and families think.

The study was not designed to understand whether No Wrong Door had made a difference to
outcomes as this would be asked during the next phases of evaluation.

Before and six months after Future for families (FFF) opened, Interviews and Focus Groups
were carried out with staff and families, a staff survey, and observations of meetings in the
FFF service. Data was collected about recruitment, training and young people supported by
the service.

How was No Wrong Door implemented in the Middlesbrough Futures for Families
service?

e Provision of intended placement types and recruitment of almost all intended staff
e Staff received comprehensive training and regular development days

e Staff observed to work restoratively (doing ‘with’ rather than ‘to’ or ‘for’), making
decisions with families, listening to young people’s voice and aspirations to drive
practice. Families strengths were also highlighted.

e Support offered was flexible, creative and tailored

e The provocations, non-negotiables, paperwork and processes were tailored to
Middlesbrough’s local context and priorities, in partnership with NYCC

e Age range adapted to 11-18 in Middlesbrough

Findings: What were some of the challenges?

Page 7



30 March 2022

The pilot evaluation resulted that:

Most FFF staff (88%) reported feeling confident to use the model, but only 56% of
staff reported feeling they had enough time to take full advantage of the model

Competing demands between the outreach and residential work was one area of
challenge

Some confusion over whether to continue to use Signs of Safety and some
uncertainty over referral criteria

It was sometimes hard to find a suitable local foster care placement

Changes in keyworker due to staff turnover, and transitioning out of the FFF service
needed to be carefully managed to avoid further disruption

Comments from officers and service users were shared with the Board.
Findings: What did staff and families think about the model?

Most staff felt positive about the model and the training. The life coach and
communication support worker were particularly seen as helpful, and overcame
external waiting lists. The police analyst was also beneficial to address issues such as
missing episodes.

There appeared to be a high level of support for the model from senior management
and leadership, and staff reported good relationships with partners and social work
teams

Providing a flexible service, accessible outside of usual working hours, and
responding quickly to crises on evenings and weekends, was a unique and valued
feature for families. Some young people who had previous lack of trust in adults
developed positive relationships with FFF staff.

Staff changes and COVID-19 could be barriers to engaging some young people, and
not all young people were clear about their plan or goals.

Staff and families identified that NWD had the potential to improve the quality of
support, reduce risk and increase safety, and improve outcomes for young people.

Some of the comments made are shown below:

“Well [young person] can talk to her so there must be
something there because [young person] doesn’t talk to
anybody. [Young person] tells [key worker] more things
than [young person] actually tells me.” [Parent]

Following on from the pilot evaluation, a number of recommendations were made:
It was noted that the report was available on our website, and a summary is in the SFPC
newsletter. Recommendations include:

The importance of ensuring staffing capacity for placements and outreach support

Clear guidance on using NWD alongside any existing practice model, as well as
comprehensive training and guidance for partners and referring practitioners

Based on good practice in FFF, we recommend regular opportunities for NWD teams
to revisit the NWD principles (the non-negotiables, distinguishers and provocations)

What works next steps were as follows:

A podcast about the findings

Evaluating the impact of No Wrong Door on the likelihood of children and young
people becoming looked after, placement length and changes, education and
employment

Page 8


https://whatworks-csc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/WWCSC_SFPC_No_Wrong_Door_pilot_report_Nov21.pdf
https://www.scie.org.uk/strengthening-families

21/9

30 March 2022
e This is in Rochdale, Norfolk, Warrington, Redcar & Cleveland.

The Research Associate was thanked for her presentation.
AGREED- That the pilot evaluation be noted.
PRIVATE FOSTERING

The Chair welcome Ben Short, Interim for Safeguarding. The officer advised that the
safeguarding for private fostering sat under the South Tees Safeguarding Partnership and the
annual report was submitted to the Partnership on 21 June 2021. The annual

The officer was in attendance to explain what private fostering was, and to provide an
overview of activity in relation to provide fostering so far in the 21/22 year. The Board were
also asked for help, in a way of raising awareness of private fostering.

In 2005, legislation changed and Middlesbrough must keep a record of children who are
known by the local authority to be privately fostered and to provide assessment and support.

The Board were made aware that a privately fostered child is a child under 16 years of
age (or 18 if disabled) who is cared for by an adult who is not a parent, grandparent,
aunt, uncle, step parent by marriage, sister or brother where the child is to be cared for
in that person's home for 28 days or more and has been arranged without the
involvement of the local authority.

A private foster carer may be a friend of the family, the parent of a friend of the child, or
someone previously unknown to the child’s family who is willing to privately foster the
child. The private foster carer becomes responsible for providing the day to day care of
the child in a way which will promote and safeguard the child’s welfare. Overarching
responsibility for safeguarding and promoting the welfare of the privately fostered child
remains with the parent or other person with parental responsibility.

Children who are privately fostered are not looked after children but are supported
under Section 17 as Children in Need.

As of 29/12/21 Middlesbrough support
e 1446 children through Child In Need

e 420 children who have a child protection plan
e 513 children who we look after

e 4 children privately fostered
Local authorities have difficulties and challenges in realtion to the reporting of private fostering
arrangements and it is therefore likely that there are arrangements in place which are not
recognised within communities or by professionals and are not therefore reported.
Middlesbrough have therefore focused on awareness raising activity across the area, in
conjunction with Redcar. This includes:

e Social media awareness — Twitter, Linkedin, Middlesbrough Children Matters,

etc. on a regular basis.

e New poster campaign — schools briefed via Designated Safeguarding Lead
forum and through the Safeguarding Information Officer

e Private Fostering Steering Group members have been sending the message
out within their own organisations — police and health

The officer did state that they would like to raise awareness in communities and therefore any
help/advice that elected members could advise to promote private fostering would be
welcomed.

In response, the Board outlined that most local councilors have a facebook page and would
be happy to share any information.

A board member queried where information was obtained from in relation to private fostering
cases and in response the officer outlined that in most cases they are reported to the local

Page 9



21/10

30 March 2022
authority through schools.

The Chair finally advised that it was importance to be able to identity these cases so that the
correct support was in place.

The officer was thanked for his report.

AGREED- That the report be noted.

COMPLAINTS MADE BY CHILDREN LOOKED AFTER

Siobhan Davies, Principle Social Worker was in attendance to provide the Board with
information in relation to complaints made by children looked after.

The report completed contained any complaint made about a child in care, as there were very
low numbers made by children themselves or by an advocate.

Within the Principle social workers team, they hold a monthly learning meeting where they pull
together any learning from complaints made.

The report reviewed the last 6 months:
72 complaints were raised between September 2021 and February 2022.

14 of these were in relation to children in our care
e 9 were not upheld

e 3 are being investigated
e 2 were upheld
e 1 partially upheld

Of those partially or fully upheld, 2 were open to Safeguarding Care Planning Teams and 1
CLA Services.

All complaints received for children in our care, in the past 6-months, were completed within
timescales

1 ongoing complaint is overdue (623963)
All 3 upheld/partially upheld complaints were made by parents/guardians
All 3 complaints were resolved at Stage 1

Further information in relation to the complaints were included within the report. The principle
social worker outlined that as the numbers of complaints in relation to children in our care was
low, drawing themes and learning from these alone was not possible. However, when
comparing overall themes from complaints 2018-21 and lessons learned, the themes from that
report were;

e Poor communication from a social worker;
e Perceived lack of financial support for a child or young person; and
e Accuracy of recorded information about a customer.

Each Month the Children & Families Principal Social Worker chairs a Learning meeting.

The purpose of the Learning Meeting:

o To pull together and analyse learning from practice. There will be a focus
on learning from complaints, thematic overview of IRO challenge/audit,
and audit to excellence findings, Future for Families Deep Dives and any
reviews ongoing within the South Tees Safeguarding Partnership, Subject
Access Requests and Participation People to represent the voice of

Page 10



21/11

30 March 2022

children in care. The Organisational Development’s business partner for
Children’s Services will attend to consider what training has taken place.

e To ensure that where there are themes emerging about quality of practice
that we can be responsive and target resource (such as training, practice
lead interventions and audit) to support social work practice to flourish.

o To assess impact of those interventions and consider whether there is any
evidence of the quality of practice improving, month on month, against the
priorities where intervention has been targeted.

e The group will identify 1 key priority for each month which will result in
targeted Hot Topics session, PSW and Practice Lead support for the
month ahead. The recommendation will be sent to Rachel Farnham,
Director for approval.

Action undertaken in response to complaints from September 2021 — February 2022:
e Audit undertaken whereby children have made complaints and
participation people are invited to attend the meetings.

e Mystery Shopper quality assurance piloted in MACH — outcome of this
was very positive.

o Hot Topics- every Monday
e Practice Week with a focus on language, communication and identity.

o Participation People now attend and contribute to Learning Meetings
ensuring we can respond to issues raised directly form children and young
people in our care

The Board were advised that 1 complaint had been made in the last 12 months by a teenager
and if the child was younger, an advocate would be there to express their views, However the
service want to ensure that there are other mechanisms in place for young people to raise
complaints and this is addressed through the audit and through participation people.
The Principle social worker was thanked for her report.
AGREED- That the report be noted.
PARTICIPATION OF CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE
Kathy Peacock, Youth Voice & Influence Contractor from Participation People and Xavier
Davies, Apprentice Youth Training & Development Officer were in attendance to provide an
update in relation to children and young people’s participation.
Kathy advised that to date they had re-established two care experienced groups —

e Middlesbrough Children in care council- the age of the young people has now

changed and now is welcome to young people aged 10-17 years.
e Middlesbrough Care Leavers Forum- for young people aged 18-25.

The groups run on a weekly basis.

Xavier provided the board with an update in relation to #Youthvoice update- children in care
council

Page 11



30 March 2022

#YouthVoice Update
March 2022

¢ & Children In Care Council (currently six members) has

;Hx /H‘x

* Designed, delivered a celebration/fun event - 24th February. Six young
people attended. We got to know each other, played games and a
music tutor delivered a session and they got to write and sing their own
s0Ng.

s \Worked on what they want when they get a new social worker,

s \Working on what they need to reach their education, training and
employment goals.

» Worked on what questions should be included within the "Your Voice'
Survey.

» Three members of the group went on a Participation People organised
residential to Doncaster, joining young people from Hounslow,
Wandsworth and Greenwich. Everyone had an amazing time, made
new friends, learnt new skills and heard about the great things all the
areas are working on.

s Had a virtual meeting with the Children's Commissioner Office to help
therm understand what care experienced young people want from their
'Help at Hand' website.

* \Wrote some questions to ask Corporate Parents.

* Designing a fun engagement event that will take place in April.

2 ;'l 6 Fr:;lr-ll:l:dl:rrl

Xavier noted that at the residential, one of the young people was awarded for making the most
friends which was a real positive. The engagement event that would take place in April which
would focus on football.

Kathy also advised that they had received a visit from ofsted and they had received some
really good feedback.

In terms of the #youthvoice update, Xavier advised that the Care leavers forum had:

Page 12



30 March 2022

#YouthVoice Update
March 2022

.‘&" Care Leavers Forum (Currently five members)

s All members came to Care Leavers Celebration event on the 23rd
February.

o Worked on what they want when they get a new social worker.

* \Working on what they need to reach their education, training and
employment goals.

s \Worked on what guestions should be included within the Your Yoice'
Survey.

*» Had a meeting with the Corporate Parents telling them their life story
of growing up in Middlesbrough.

e Had a virtual meeting with the Children's Commmissioner Office to help
them understand what care experienced young people want from
their 'Help at Hand' welbsite.

 Wrote some guestions to put to Corporate Parents.

» Delivered a session during Social Work Practice week on 'Language
that Cares.

Part sgaaticn
3/6 Pacpls

Kathy stated that the event took place at the Fork in the road and the young people really
enjoyed themselves.

The Board were also made aware that a piece of work is taken to the children in care council
and it is than taken to the care leavers forum to work further on this and to identify areas of
improvement.

Three care leavers spoke to the corporate parenting board about their life growing up in
Middlesbrough and this was very well received by councilors. The young people have some
wrote some questions for corporate parents and would very much like to be involved with the
Board. This would be addressed and arranged.

Kathy finally outlined that participation have:

Page 13



21/12

30 March 2022

#YouthVoice Update
March 2022

The Participation People team have:-

¢ Regular weekly meetings with the CiCC and CLF

« Attended the Designated Teacher Conference, ran a workshop
on Neuro Diversity and had a stall at the Market place to

promote participation

* Co delivered the Care Leavers Celebration event, promoting the
Care Leavers Forum throughout

* Designed and ran a session to all delegates at the Parent's 4
Change Conference on Co-Production

¢ Co produced and will deliver sessions at the SEND Youth Voice
Conference 21 - 23rd March

» Met with the Foster Care Association to discuss collaborating to
put on fun engagement events throughout the year

¢ Used the information gained from the CiCC and CLF and created
the "our Voice Survey - Now LIVE

https:/fsurvey123.arcgis.com/share/9bdd3e56ch1f4909a30847361a3915de

ars L5 R

Finally, the board were shown the roadmap, which were for their own reference.
The officers were thanked for their presentation.

AGREED- that the information be noted.

ANY OTHER URGENT ITEMS WHICH IN THE OPINION OF THE CHAIR, MAY BE
CONSIDERED.

Role of a corporate parent- video

The Chair shared a video which had been shared on Middlesbrough facebook page regarding
Councillors’ role as corporate parents.

Page 14



Agenda Item 5

MIDDLESBROUGH COUNCIL Middl g}ﬁ .
CORPORATE PARENTING BOARD aeliEsRIoLS

Report of: Kathy Peacock - Youth Voice & Influence Contractor
Participation People

Submitted to: = Corporate Parenting Board- 27" April 2022

Subject: Your Voice and Influence

Contribution to the guiding principles of the Corporate Parenting Strategy

Your Home

Your Family and Friends
Your Education

Your Adult Life

Your Health and wellbeing

Your Voice and Influence - Yes

Is the report confidential or does it contain exempt information?
No
What is the purpose of this report?

To update the Corporate Parents on Youth Voice activities that have taken place and
being proposed.

Report Background
Please refer to Appendix 1
Appendices

Please refer to Appendix 1
Recommendations
Information only

Why is this being recommended?
N/A

Page 15




Other potential decisions and why these have not been recommended
N/A

Impact(s) of recommended decision(s)

N/A

Legal

N/A

Financial

N/A

Policy Framework

N/A

Equality and Diversity

N/A

Risk

N/A

Actions to be taken to implement the decision(s)
N/A

Background Papers

Body Report title Date

Corporate Parenting Board Participation Youth Voice Update | 30.3.2022

Contact: Kathy Peacock - 07926580007
Email: Kathy.peacock@participationpeople.com

Page 16




APPENDIX 1 @ l'-I'JHIII.DRéHH
MoA T E R
Middlesbrough Participation

#YouthVoice Update
April 2022

Participation People facilitate open, safe, and inclusive spaces with
these #YouthVoice forums. Each group co-creates fun and
engaqing opportunities for their peers and decision-makers (like
youl) to get involved in service improvement activities, campaigns

and events.

/: ¥ Middlesbrough Children in
"“/H\ Care Council - a group for
. care experienced young

people between the ages
of 10-17 years Tencoms o sty

=hil an re &

te) Middlesbrough Care

Tt Leavers Forum - a group
for care experienced
yvoung adults between the
ages of 18 -25 years

Page 17



#YouthVoice Update
April 2022

Ji ¥  Children In Care Council (currently six members)
)

e The two OFSTED inspectors visited their group on the 29th March. They
asked the young people questions about their care support and received
positive examples of current support at school, from their social worker
and knowing their plans. The young people did raise the issue that they
wanted less changes of social workers and the inspectors said they
would raise this issue in their meeting with the Children's Director the
following morning. The inspectors heard about what the CICC had been

doing and joined them in an activity to identify what they needed to
reach their goals.

* Sue Butcher joined their group on the 5th April. She told them the
inspectors really enjoyed their time with the group and that they had
spoken to her about their issue of having too many changes of social
workers. She explained what work was happening to bring experienced
social workers into the Council and the incentives offered to ensure they
stayed.

e The group met Keith from the Middlesbrough Football Foundation to
plan a football themed activity day on the 28th July for care experienced
young people. Part of the day will involve asking the young people
questions about their support experiences.

e The group choose to have a fun activity instead of their group on the 12th
April. We all went bowling.

* The group will continue working on the issues they have identified and
will give feedback to key decision makers.

2!. 5 $s grulr.ll-:mllrﬂ

Page 18



#YouthVoice Update
April 2022

aan  Care Leavers Forum (Currently two members)

* Numbers have decreased due to several members moving out of the
area, one returning to work and one being heavily pregnant.

¢ \We have one care leaver who attends every meeting and is very
committed and enthusiastic. She is keen to grow the group and has
been instrumental in organising the Care Leavers Brunch that will take
place on the 14th April (10.30-1pm at the Folk in the Road). We plan to
rmarket the group during the event.

e \We are working with the Pathways Team and every two weeks the
social group they run will be taken over by Participation People to run
engagement activities.

¢ The Children's Commissioner Office has given the CLF 200 free
membership codes for Breethe —a wellbeing app.

Breethe

https:{/breethe.com/

These codes will be sent out to care levers who might find it useful

311 5 %Ev/ E;IFTIWH

Page 19



\/ﬁ"!\”:DREN' Middlesb
TER rOUths Care E
o #YouthVoi xperienced
2022 FEB ice Road M
2022 a p Participation
MAR People
2022
APR
eek]
— Ci Y g
C‘:/:,c ekly groy iCC andcr s Tor
and Ps for * HY
. e-\aur\ 1 of in PE . CLF — outhvo;
cessions f or Min CCC C\CC Care | ReMmpiol nee Cicc
C. C eav esidentr; 172 —-— and
and Mini € \C elebr. ers Caidential | inin sess; CLF
A ard:tlon & }’oJﬁ Leavers a”rflud;ng Ons to take
. Be n\N orkin on €vent care g peome d
— g Xp wh
satisfac ion Survey for * ‘Growin o 7 erienced ¢ Childre:
children in care N . Midd, 9 Up in our Voj ; Dire, h's
' d build Work..Prou e sen 'Ce Su,- Oirector ¢
M\dq\eS Ol:‘jgt YaC\'.\CeS orrkshop fogh expenetnt vey to icc th AO a,ttend
his int fac,',Po"ate Pa" — People. Lf\f d Oung . Ci pril
gy ated b rents, ‘L © 1th Ma b CC to go
ver Forumn e 2nguage th R | oWling 12
Celebra, Sess'ofao; og ’a i * CLF ¢ P Apri e
i )
:/ven,_.s fo:’n/f“" week | Uring p'acnce are Leho,d a
0 are children . Co Brun avers
eXperienCed (© p'}p:"ate Pare, T4th A‘:’ on the
n t nt: ril,
C(;L,JCC 2 d"CIILF (T y K:rporate [
estions to Cto put Y Manga arents,
. Ci P e Ma gers
e >m e ’”Vlt:c?d
st eet
c
\/ﬁ"!\”:DREn' Middlesb
TER rough's Care E
xXperi
M
20Av #YouthVOice P rienced
22 Road M .
JUNE ap Participation
2022
JuLy
2022

. CiCC and CLF sessions 0

take place
. cicC and CLF gessions to

take place:

. Take-Over Challe!

= Corporate parent "take over
i from a car e Leaver for the . social activi t|es for Care
deC\S\O\’\
yound PeS \ e —— week. \_eavers car ce
. Work  the your young Pe d Corporat
Voice 9rOUPY 50 proo . whatsitlike toPe 2 child parents-
M ——
evelop 2 Yo" in care training facmtated L abs e
S‘a?“;sp of b Midd\esbroug s Care « Co-product ‘°“‘ abs, led PY
se jal C envice B Leaver Forum f Care Leavers ford ecision
OC\
care eXP rienced professmna\s and foster makers o Y npac ck data f from T —
yound ple: carers. sat:jsfacnon Lrvey, training
mproof o nd events
: 1;\\{.\:\‘:\‘2 of MBC®
forma! 9 vernance . . Care Experience ed
process® and g\z \\C‘ participation Action P\an co-
it profess ¢ Forurm produce with corpof
o parents an d \n Care COU\'\C\\S

Page 20




Your Middlesbrough #YouthVoice Team

We have an amazing team of professionals who facilitate these
groups and ensure young people are having FUN!

Participation People- Who are we?
Our Middlesbrough Team

Contact HannahW@participationpeople.com .. for more information on
Middlesbrough's #YouthVoice activities, campaigns, projects, and events. We
5) would LOVE to hear from you!
@7 @ParticipationPP
@ParticipationPeople

D Particpation
5/5 /o Poople
[ 4

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



CP1. Number of children in care in Middlesbrough - Trend

200 Current Value Against
Target
700
600 _
o0 i 556 548 :
538 536 o1 Current Value Against
537 \\_l_____—@ Last Month
500
493
Amber
400
Mar 2021 May 2021 Jul 2021 Sep 2021 Mov 2021 Jan 2022
U
Q
(@)
(1)
CP2. Gap between Middlesbrough and Regional CiC Rate per 10,000 - Trend Current Value Against
w Target
100 Not
Applicable/Awaiti...
Data
65.81
63.15
50.83
5400 5440 214 53.79
47.45
50 4504 ypg 4383 Current Value Against
I I I I b
0
Mar 2021 May 2021 Jul 2021 Sep 2021 Nov 2021 Jan 2022

Mumbers of children and young people open to
Social Care, in particular CLA, have shown
significant improvements since February 2021,

CLA numbers have vastly improved, dropping
down below the 500 mark in Jan 2022, reaching
503 in Feb 2022 - a 2% increase prior 1o last
month.

CLA Numbers are down 14.2% in comparison to
the same point last year.

The rate of Looked After Children per 10,000
has steadily declined since Feb 2021, recently
reaching the lowest rate in 12 months in Jan

2022 at 40.81. 3

9]
The rate increased from Jan to Feb 2#]22@_3.!
7.4% - still a 33% decrease in comparison f the
same point last year. g

We remain above all external benchmarksgnd
have fallen below our 2020/21 outturm.




CP3. Ratio of children entering to leaving care - Trend

CP4. Proportion of total CS budget spent on CiC services CP5. FTE Caseloads between 15-20 - Trend
- Trend 100%

Date Ratio
= 80%
01,/03/21 0.8:1
01,/04/21 0.8:1
01,/05/21 0.7:1 )
01/06/21 0.7:1 3%
01,07 /21 0.6:1
01,/08/21 0.6:1 505
01/05/21 0.6:1 70%
01/10/21 0.6:1
01,/11/21 0.6:1
01/12/21 0.6:1 65%
[]‘I,-’DU% 0.6:1
D‘I;’DE,-"% 0.6:1
® 60% 0%

k’ Jul 2021 Sep 2021 Nov 2021 Jan 2022 Apr 2021 Jul 2021 Oct 2021 Jan 2022
Current Value Against Current Value Against Current Value Against
Last Month Target The proportion of total Children's Services budget spend on Last Month Target
Children in Care services has remained relatively stable across

Amber recent quarters.
Previous quarters are not shown as CIC have had a change in
] - . - budget structure and now have a significant area under
The numbers of children starting a period of care remains Children's Care. Comparing to 12 months prior would not show FTE Caseloads between 15-20 reveals the peak caseload %
stable, while those ceasing a period of care is showing a true comparisons. was in March-21 at 63.60% - 18.9% above the 2020/21
decrease since June-271. This could be influenced by the target.

decrease in overall numbers of CLA,

The caseloads have decreased since Aug 2021, falling below
the target in Feb-22 by 11.4%.




Pé. Average number of weeks children spend in care

CP7. % of CiC where plan of permanence has been CP8. % of permanence arrangements resulting in SGO -
Ceasing Care in Month) - Trend ratified - Trend Trend

300 100%

240.30
30%
200
_—\
12260 50% 20%
05,80 — 11060
2030 &1.90 78.90
I l I I :
% 0%
r 2021 Jul 2021 Oct 2021 Jan 2022 Apr 2021 Jul 2021 Oct 2021 Jan 2022 Apr 2021 Jul 2021 Oct 2021 Jan 2022
Current Value Against Current Value Against Current Value Against Current Value Against Current Value Against Current Value Against
Last Month Target Last Month Target Last Month Target
Amber Amber
The average number of weeks children spend in care has The % of children in care where a plan of permanence has been|| The % of permanence arrangements resulting in 5GO is above
maintained below the 2020-21 target in the last 12 months. agreed has gradually increased month-on-maonth, exceeding the 2020-21 target, 20%, across all recorded months until Jan-
Highlighting the positive turnaround for children in care. With the 2021-21 target in June-21. 5ince then, the % has stayed 2022 when the % dropped to 19.75%.
the exception of Oct-21 and Sept-21, when the average above the target, reaching 100% in Feb-2022. _
peaked to 240.30. In Feb 2022 the % decreased to 19.42%, falling below the
This highlights that the timeliness of permanence agreements 2020421 target - 20%.
In Feb 2022 the average number of weeks reached the lowest are significantly improving.
recorded in 12 months at 78.90.




P?. % of CiC placed with parents on care orders at home - CP10. % of CiC secured in adoptive placements CP10.1 % of children who ceased to be looked after in
rend 15% the period, who were adopted - Trend

20%
5%
15%
10%
0%
10%
3%
5%
0% 0% 0%
Pr 2021 Jul 2021 Cct 2021 Jan 2022 Apr 2021 Jul 2021 Oct 2021 Jan 2022 Apr 2021 Jul 2021 Oct 2021 Jan 2022
N

Cuivent Value Against

P Current Value Against Current Value Against Current Value Against Current Value Against Current Value Against
Last Mont

Target Last Month Target Last Month Target

Not
Applicable/Awaitin...

he number of Children in Care placed with parents on care orders at The number of children that secured an adoptive placement The % of children who ceased to be looked after during the
home exceeds the 2020/21 target across all months. remains below the 2020/21 target, 10%, across all recorded period, who were adopted has remained relatively stable

months. across the last 12 months.
In recent months the % has slowly declined, reaching the lowest

ecorded in Feb 2022 at 7.20% - a 41% decrease in comparison to 12 In Feb 2022 the % reached 3.18%, a 0.2% increase in In Feb 2022 the % reached 9.71%, an increase in comparison
months previous. comparison to 12 months prior. to last month and the same point last year.




CP11. Average time in days between entering care and placed in adoptive placement-
Trend

700

600

500

aon - 385 382 320
364

300

200
Mar 2021 May 2021 Jul 2021 Sep 2021 MNowv 2021 Jan 2022

CP12 % of CiC placed outside of 20 miles of home postcode - 12 Month Trend

30%

20%

10%

0%
Mar 2021 May 2021 Jul 2021 Sep 2021 MNow 2021 Jan 2022

Current Value Against
Last Month

Amber

Current Value Against
Target

The average time in days between entering care and placed in adoptive placement remains
below the 2021/2020 target. The average time in days reached the highest recorded in Q1
2021-22 at 385 and the lowest in Q2 at 364.

In Q4 2021/22 the average time in days reached 380, still 2 1.3% decrease in comparison Q1.

The % of children in care placed outside of 20 miles of home postcode remains above the 2020-
21 target, 15%.

CLA placed more than 20 miles from their home post code has stayed at a steady % in the last
12 months, at 20% in Feb-22. This is a significant improvement in comparison to the highest
recorded % in Aug-21 at 26%.




CP13 - % of CiC placed in in-house foster placements - 12 month Trend

30%
EF'13 Current Value

Against Last Month

Amber

CP13 Current Value
Against Target

2021 May 2021 Jul 2021 Sep 2021 MNowv 2021 Jan 2022

('D
CF‘Mh-- % of CiC placed with Connected Carers - 12 month Trend

30%

20%
10%
%

Mar 2021 May 2021

CP14 Current Value
Against Last Month

Amber

CP14 Current Value
Against Target

Jul 2021 Sep 2021 MNowv 2021 Jan 2022

The % of In-house foster carer placements has
remained relatively stable in the last 12 months.

The % exceeded the 21% 2020/21 target in Jan-22
and has remained above the target in Feb 2022
reaching 22.27% - a 12.4% increase in comparisan to
12 months priar.

The % of Connected Carer placements has slightly
fluctuated in the last 12 months.

The % remains below the 2020/217 target of 29%,
across all months recorded.
In Feb 2022 the % reached 21.67% - 3 9.2%
decrease in comparison to 12 months prior.




CP15 - % of CiC in residential placements - 12 month Trend

The % of children in residential placements remain
w CP15 Current Value above the 2020-21 target, 10%, across all recorded
Against Last Month months.
15%

The number of residential placements has remained

relatively stable, increasing to the highest recorded
in 12 months in Dec 2021 to 15.58%.

Amber
10%

The % reached 15.11% in Feb 2022, 2 16.4% increase
in comparison to 12 months prior.

CP15 Current Value
Against Target

5%

Mg?ﬂﬂ May 2021 Jul 2021 Sep 2021 Mow 2021 Jan 2022
Q

CP1& -‘% of CiC in external residential placements - 12 month Trend
0% ©

The % of children in external residential placements
remain above the 2020-21 target, 3%, across all
recorded months.

CP16 Current Value
Against Last Month ’ '
The number of external residential placements has

Amber remained relatively stable, increasing to the highest
recorded in 12 months in May 20217 to 8.63%.

The % reached 7.75% in Feb 2022, a 8% decrease in
CP1é ('.Purrent Value comparison to 12 maonths prior.
Against Target

Mar 2021 May 2021 Jul 2021

Sep 2021 Mov 2021 Jan 2022




CP17.% of CiC in single placements in last 12 months - 12 Month Trend s - - L .
o0, Current Value Against The % of children in care |rj| single placements in the
Last Month last 12 months has remained below the 2020-21
target, 70%, in all months recorded, other than in
March and April 2021.
The % declined since the peak, reaching 55.8% in Feb
2022.
Current Value Against
IIIIIIl -
40
ar 2021 May 2021 Jul 2021 Sep 2021 Mow 2021 lan 2022
(Q
D
CP1% % of Care Leavers remaining with former foster parents - Trend
20% : The % of Care Leavers remaining with former foster
Current Value Against parents has slightly fluctuated in the last 12 months.
Last Month The % reached the highest recorded in May 20217 at
15% 13.10%.
-F'"-'-—---_-_____h"'ﬂ-— _
— —_———— \\_"_,.— The % remains below the 2020/21 target of 12%, in
10% Feb 2022 reaching 10.80%.
Current Value Against
Target
5%
0%

Mar 2021 May 2021 Jul 2021 Sep 2021 MNow 2021 Jan 2022



CP19. % of CiC/CL placement breakdowns in last 12

months
10%

5%
0% I I I I I

Q) Apr2021 Jul 2021 Ot 2021 lan 2022
«Q

Current Value Against
Last Month

Current Value Against
Target

The % of children in care/care leaver breakdowns in the last
12 months shows a significant decrease in Oct-21.

The % remains below the 2020-21 target in recent months.
In Feb 2022 the % reached 4.04%, a -4.51% difference in
comparison to 12 months prior.

Data was not captured for Dec-2021.

CP20. % of FFF young people who were on the edge of
care and did not become Looked After

100%

00%

80% *

T0%

Apr 2021 Jul 2021 Oct 2021 Jan 2022

Current Value Against
Last Month

Current Value Against
Target

Current Value Against
Last Month

CP21. Number of IRO challenges resolved at Stage 1

or 2 (i.e. informally or first formal stage)

100%
0%
Jul 2021 Oct 2021 Jan 2022

Apr 2021

Current Value Against
Target

Not

Amber Applicable/Awaiting...

The % of FFF young people who were on the edge of care and
did not become CLA remains above the 80% target in recant
months.

In Feb 2022 the % reached 88.9%, 3 decrease in comparison fo
Jan-2022 and 12 months prior.

The number of IRQ challenges resolved at Stage 1 or 2
reached the lowest recorded in the last 12 months in June-
21 at 71%. In recent months, the % has increased -
reaching 100% in Jan 2022 and Feb 2022.




CP22.% of Post 16 CiC in EET - Trend

100%

Current Value Against
Target

80%

//
60% \_’——/

Green
T
0% Q
MS-%CIE'I May 2021 Jul 2021 Sep 2021 Mow 2021 Jan 2022
w
CP23 - % of Care Leavers in EET - Trend
60%
Current Value Agalnst
Last Month
405 Amber
Current Value Against
Target
bar 2071 b aw 7021 Jeel 2021 Sen 207 Mewe 2021 lan 2072

Current Value Against
Last Month

The % of Children in Care Post 16 in EET dropped
below the 2020/21 target of 85% from Nov-21 to
Jan-22.

In Feb 2022 the % increased to 70% - 5% above
the target. This is a +10% difference in
comparison to last month.

The % of Care Leavers in EET is relatively stable
across all recaorded maonths, remaining below the
2020-21 target 54%.

The highest recorded % was in Oct-21, which has

decreased in recent months. The % reached 47%

in Feb 2022 - 2 +8% difference in comparison to
12 months prior.




CP24 - % of Care Leavers in Suitable Accommodation - 12 month Trend

100%

Current Value Agalnst

Last Mnnth
Amber
Current Value Against
Target

I"-.-"IEECIE'I May 2021 Jul 2021 Sep 2021 Mow 2021 Jan 2022

CP25 - % of SDQ's in 12 months (Aged 4-16 and CLA for 12+ Months) - 12 month Trend

Current Value Agalnst
Last Month

Amber
o0% Current Value Against
Target
Not
Applicable/Awaiting...
%

Mar 2021 May 2021 Jul 2021 Sep 2021 Mov 2021 Jan 2022

The % of Care Leavers in suitable accomodation
remains below the 2020/21 target, 95%, for all
recorded months.

In Feb 2022 the % reached 89.60% - 4.2%
increase in comparison to 12 months prior.

The % of SDQ's in 12 months (Aged 4-16 and
CLA for 12+ Months) has steadily increased over
the last 12 months.

In Feb 2022 the % increased to 88%, a +3% in
comparison to Jan 2022 and a +42% difference in
comparison to 12 months previous.




This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Parenting Board

Quarterly Report
21/22




9g abed

GH Middlesbrough

Middlesbrough children
that they matter.




Fostering Service 2021 — 2022 Quarterly Report, January to March 2022

Data collated as of the 31.3.22

person)

Quarter 3 Quarter 4
Number of Enquiries 15 38 Cumulative
Number of Initial Visits 1 14 data from
January to
March 22
Number of fostering families 122 119 As of the
31.3.22
Foster placements available for 15 7 As of the
children that are not occupied 31.3.22
De - registrations (households) As of the
ainstream 5 (5 children) 5 (10 children) 31.3.22
«Connected 7 (7 children) 0
TFoster to adopt 2(2 children) 0
V‘Banel activity(households) Cumulative
Reviews 9 9 data from
Newly approved; January to
Mainstream fostering families 1 (1 child) 0 March 22
Connected fostering families 6 (6 children) 8 (12children)
Matches for children and their long 1 (child) 10 (20children)
term fostering families
Supported Lodgings 1 (1 young 0




What is working well
* Performance is improving across the service in terms of compliance and quality.

» Foster carer reviews are taking place in timescales, over 80% of reviews held have been in timescales. No reviews have been held outside of
timescales due to practice.

» Foster carers are receiving monthly supervision which supports the fostering families and the children in our care

* There has been a significant increase in enquiries and initial visits with a further planned recruitment drive in May 2022

* We have improved timeliness of completion of connected carers assessments which supports plans of permanence for our children, at the time of
writing no fostering assessments have exceeded the 24 weeks timescale.

* There has been a significant increase in children matched with their foster carers as their plan of permanence

* The recruitment of a liaison worker and hub carer for the Mockingbird has commenced

* We have three social work students in the service.

« Staff morale remains good and they work collectively to support the service, the fostering families and the children in our care.

« We are utilisng available foster placements more effectively and have a better understanding of availability.

Whatyare we worried about

* THere remains not enough fostering families for our children in our care we continue to have on average 50% of our children who are looked after

inmternal placements.
w

WhdPmakes things more complicated

« Data performance systems are improved providing greater accuracy.

« There has been a number of deregistration's of mainstream foster carers, one has been due to this being progressed by the service, one as a
result of a transfer to an IFA and the others had not provided care to children for extended periods due to their own personal circumstances.

* There were 7 foster placements available at the time of obtaining the data, these were a mixture of availability for babies and respite provision for
children

Plan

» To increase the number of fostering enquiries and increase the number of newly approved carers to 10 in 2022 and 20 in 2023
* Develop an improved system and tool box for collecting views of children looked after and fostering families birth children.

» To continue to develop a robust and targeted training programme for staff within fostering service to improve practice.

* Recruitment drive to progress in May 2022




Virtual School
Supporting Excellent

Educational Outcomes
¢ for Looked After Children

RO

6 Wa)| epuaby

B
D




Promoting Good Educational Outcomes for Children with a Social Worker P P&Li-ljii.ﬁﬂﬁ EbNH
Riverside Stadium - 11" February 2022 J MATTER

Virtual School Annual Conference

Over 150 delegates ....

Schools | 2 Foster carers

Children's
Services




Compared by...

Rob Brown
Director of Education
and Partnerships

Tt obed




Joint DCS address...

“...think of the Virtual School as a school without walls, where a team
looks outwards, working cooperatively and collaboratively to grow
partnerships between education settings and the local authority so that
they can work together to improve children’s lives. What | mean by that
is people working in schools and people working in Children’s Services
work together as people who care about children. It is all about
relationships.”




Fe e d b a C k e " “The Virtual School

Conference was really
useful and a really
engaging and inspiring

day

“There were some !
excellent speakers and
&workshops on the day -

especially Luke Rodgers “| found the PP+ workshop really insightful and

and Lemn Sissay!” gave me a much better understanding of how to
use the PP+ and use it creatively to benefit the

child.”

abed

S/




“| found it really beneficial and | am meeting with someone this afternoon

about Trauma Informed Practice”

“It was fab! Great
speakers, lots of
us2ful information
that could be
shared with staff-

“It was great to
hear from people
who have had
lived experience
of being in care
and | was very
moved at times. |
found the balance
of speakers great”

“It was
good to talk
to
colleagues
from
different
professions
as well and
to share
experiences”

“The day was well organised and the
venue was good. The speakers were
fantastic, and | left feeling inspired”

\.

“The VR headsets
were very
insightful.
Although

uncomfortable
viewing, it did
make you
appreciate the
experiences that
some of our
children have”



Education Champion Pledge

Rachel Farnham, Director of
Children's Care, asked all
delegates to pledge to become an
Education Champion for children
with a social worker.




Will you take the pledge ?

| pledge to become an Education Champion for children with a social worker.

| pledge that | will promote good educational outcomes for children with a social worker. | will
raise awareness of the needs of children with a social worker within my daily practice and
offer professional challenge to colleagues to ensure that children with a social worker have
access to the best possible education both in school and in the community.

| pledge that | will advocate for children with a social worker in my daily practice by keeping
children with a social worker in mind throughout my working day. | will hold high aspirations
angl support colleagues to ensure all children with a social worker have outstanding
educational opportunities. | will have high expectations of the key adults who feature in the
lives of children with a social worker and expect them to be involved in their learning and
educational progress.

| pledge that | will, within my given roll, swiftly intervene if there is evidence of any child with
a social worker not reaching their full potential. | will be mindful of educational barriers and
work collectively with other professionals to remove the barriers preventing a child with a
social worker reaching their potential.

| pledge that | will delight in celebrating the achievements of children with a social worker. |
will encourage the ambition of our children and guide them into the future they aspire to.



Virtual School cohort ...

The Virtual School statutory school aged roll has decreased month on month

& I

155 (46%) primary
school

207 (61%) are in-
borough schools and 132
(39%) are in out of
borough schools

339 school age children.

184 (54%) secondary
school.

S

Education Stability

T
Q
% Sept 2019 - July 2020 Sept 2020 - July 2021 Sept 2021 - April 2022 Projection 21-22
N
\l
School Moves 85 67 43 57
Permanent Exclusions 0 0 1 2
Sessions lost to Suspensions 843 252.5 349 465
Attendance 74.4% 83.9% 88.1% 86%




Next steps and how to sustain improvements

* DFE attendance improvement plan
* Inclusion policy launch

* School inclusion pledge
 PROCLAIM project roll out

)

Key priorities:

g8ty abed

PEP meetings happen within

time frame and PEPs are of good
quality in order to drive progress

Children are supported to
achieve excellent educational
outcomes

Key stakeholders are given the
right support and challenge to
drive good outcomes

NS N
- B .

(



Purple = Target exceeded

Data (Main PEP KPI’s)

Amber = Within 10% of achieving
target

October November December January

PEP QA (Target 95% RI plus)

PEP&-?:ompIetion rate (Target 95%)
®

=
Nurffber of SW attending PEPs (Target 95%)

Number of young people attending PEPs (Target 95%)

Number of FC attending PEPs (Target 95%)




0g abed

What impact was made

100% of year 6 students
have some level of
engagement and are
motivated within
education

Over 90% of year 5
children are making over
all good progress

82% of year students are
making expected progress
towards their end of key
stage 2 targets in reading

77% of year 10 students
are making good progress

In year 4, 70% of our
children are making
expected or above
expected progress towards
end of key stage target

35% of year 11 are working
at expected or above
expected target in both
English and maths

75% of reception children
are on target to achieve
GLD

100% PEPs are completed
within time frame and in
Feb 22, 100% were of good
or better quality

Social workers attend PEPS
regularly, January 22,
100% of PEPs had a social
worker present




The PROCLAIM project

MIDDLESBROUGH
(‘/I CHILDREN
MATTER

T

Providing Rich Opportunities for Children Who are Looked After In Middlesbrough

Vision

Our vision Is to
ensure that all
Middlesbrough
é8ucation settings
afe Attachment
Aware and Trauma
Informed in their
practice, for the
benefit of their whole

learning community,
by 2025.

Mission

Our mission is to have a
universal language of
attachment and trauma
across Middlesbrough,
underpinned by training,
supervision, support and
challenge which will drive
excellent outcomes for all
children and young
people, particularly those
who are most vulnerable.

Purpose

Our purpose is to address the needs of children and young
people in Middlesbrough. In education, we have witnessed
further significant increases in children and young people
requiring alternative provision, being referred for Education,
Health and Care needs assessments, being persistently
absent and being subject to permanent exclusions from our
education settings. This data highlights an ever growing
need to provide environments that are rich in positive and
nurturing relationships and where our children and young
people can achieve their potential and ‘grow and prosper’
(SEND strategy 2020-2024).



activities at the hub including Arts and Crafts, PE
and Fitness sessions and other activities.

2G abed

aa ! g
We will be providing specialist tutoring for those
that would like to focus on various topics in Maths,
English or Science. We will also be running various

please contact:

tom_shorten@Middlesbrough.gov.uk or
ring 01642 201885 ‘




	Agenda
	3 Minutes- Corporate Parenting Board- 30 March 2022
	5 Participation of Children and Young people
	6 Performance against Corporate Parenting Board Strategy
	7 Fostering- quarter 4 2021/22 data
	9 Virtual schools update

